



KRISHAN LAL

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

CONTACT

+91-8894048857

krishanlal16@gmail.com

Village Thachadhar P.O.
Gadagusain Tehsil Balichowki
District Mandi (H.P.)

EDUCATION

- Master of Philosophy (M.Phil) in History
2015 - 2016
From Department of History
Himachal Pradesh University Shimla.
- Bachelor of Education (B.Ed)
2013-14
from Himachal Pradesh University Shimla.
- Master of Art (M.A.) in History
2011-13
Department of History
Himachal Pradesh University Shimla.
- Bachelor of Arts (B.A.)
2008-11
Government College Banjar, Kullu (H.P.)
Himachal Pradesh University Shimla.
- 12th
2008
GSSS Gadagusain District Mandi (H.P)
HPBOSE Dharamshala (H.P.)
- 10th
2006
GSSS Gadagusain District Mandi (H.P)
HPBOSE Dharamshala (H.P.)

SKILLS

- Public Relations
- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking

LANGUAGES

- Hindi
- English
- Pahari

PROFILE

Mr. Krishan Lal is an Assistant Professor with considerable experience in teaching of History in different colleges of Himachal Pradesh. He obtained his M.A. and M.Phil Degree from the Department of History, Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla. His areas of specialization is Ancient Indian History. He has been actively participating in College affairs and presently he is a member of different committees and cells of the college.

WORK EXPERIENCE

17th February to 17th April 2017

TGT (TRAINED GRADUATE TEACHER)

- Government Sr. Sec. School Khunachi District Mandi (H.P.)
- Tenure: 2 Months

17th April 2017 to 1st January 2020

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR (COLLEGE CADRE)

- Government Degree College Kukumseri, District Lahaul & Spriti (H.P.)
- Tenure: 2 years, 8 Months, 14 days

2nd January 2020 to 4th May 2023

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR (COLLEGE CADRE)

- Government Degree College Kullu, District Kullu (H.P.)
- Tenure: 3 years, 4 Months

4th May 2023 to till date

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR (COLLEGE CADRE)

- Government Degree College Panarsa, District Mandi (H.P.)

From 2020 to till date

ACADEMIC COUNSELOR OF IGNOU FOR UG AND PG

- Government Degree College Kullu, District Kullu (H.P.)

TRAININGS AND COURSES

- 2-week Induction training from Government College of Teacher Education, Dharamshala (from 22nd July to 3rd August 2019)
- 4-week Induction/Orientation Programme from Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College University of Delhi (from 21 March - 19 April, 2022)
- Two - week Interdisciplinary Refresher Course from Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College University of Delhi (from 22 May - 05 June, 2023)
- Participated in the International Workshop on 'Brāhmī Script' organized by Government College Dhami at 16 Miles, Shimla in collaboration with State Museum, Shimla (H.P.) from November 22-28, 2023.